2013 CLINIC RULES TEST A

13.

A 1/10 A40 4Q 0:45 A20 runs OOB at B45. A80 shoves B16 clearly after the
play ends.

Answer: No 10-second runoff since clock stopped when A20 ran OOB
causing the clock to stop. UNS by A80. Foul occurs between series. A
1/10 A40. Snap

14.

TRY — Kneeling holder A14 controls the snap, as kicker A37 leaves his
position at the snap moving to his right. A14, from his kneeling position, flips
the ball back to A37, who muffs the pitch. The ball rolls beyond the LOS with
several players from each team attempting to recover the ball. The ball is
recovered in the EZ by A55.

Answer: 2 points — Team A

15.

4/5 A45. B77 rushes up the middle and leaps over the punt shield of 3 players
protecting the kicker. Kicker A44 muffs the snaps and recovers the ball and
runs to the A48. Clock?

Answer: No foul — legal play. Team A series ends. B 1/10 A48. Snap

16.

KO A35. B14 catches the kick and advances to B30 where he fumbles. A44
recovers the fumble and advances to the B5 where he fumbles the ball and
the ball rolls into the EZ where it is recovered by B17 grounded.

Answer: Touchback — B 1/10 B20 (not B25) (running play)




